BA-648 c. 1882
School House (School No. 1, The Garrison School)
SE corner of Green Spring Valley Road
and Reisterstown Road
Owings Mills
This one-story brick building, painted white, was built as a school on a lot
acquired in 1882. A duplicate of this school is located at Delight. Located on

former Cradock property, this was called School Number One or The Garrison

School. It was restored for office use ¢. 1984-5.



